Public Document Pack

Oldham

Council

LICENSING PANEL

Agenda

Date

Time

Venue

Notes

ltem No

1

Tuesday 12 November 2024
9.30 am
Council Chamber, Civic Centre, Oldham, West Street, Oldham, OL1 1NL

1. DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST- If a Member requires advice on any
item involving a possible declaration of interest which could affect his/her
ability to speak and/or vote he/she is advised to contact Alex Bougatef or
Constitutional Services at least 24 hours in advance of the meeting.

2. CONTACT OFFICER for this agenda is Constitutional Services email-
constitutional.services@oldham.gov.uk

3. PUBLIC QUESTIONS - Any Member of the public wishing to ask a
guestion at the above meeting can do so only if a written copy of the
question is submitted to the contact officer by 12 noon on Thursday, 7
November 2024.

4. FILMING - The Council, members of the public and the press may record
/ film / photograph or broadcast this meeting when the public and the press
are not lawfully excluded. Any member of the public who attends a meeting
and objects to being filmed should advise the Constitutional Services Officer
who will instruct that they are not included in the filming.

Please note that anyone using recording equipment both audio and visual
will not be permitted to leave the equipment in the room where a private
meeting is held.

Recording and reporting the Council’'s meetings is subject to the law
including the law of defamation, the Human Rights Act, the Data Protection
Act and the law on public order offences.

Please also note the Public attendance Protocol on the Council’'s Website

https://www.oldham.gov.uk/homepage/1449/attending council meetings

MEMBERSHIP OF THE LICENSING PANEL
Councillors Chowhan, Harrison and Hindle

Election of Chair


https://www.oldham.gov.uk/homepage/1449/attending_council_meetings

Oldham

Council

The Panel is asked to elect a Chair for the duration of the meeting.
Apologies For Absence

Urgent Business

Urgent business, if any, introduced by the Chair

Declarations of Interest

To Receive Declarations of Interest in any Contract or matter to be discussed at
the meeting.

Public Question Time

To receive Questions from the Public, in accordance with the Council’s
Constitution.

Minutes of Previous Meeting (Pages 3 - 4)

The Minutes of the meeting held on 10" September 2024 are attached for
approval.

Order of Proceedings (Pages 5 - 8)
Variation to Premises Licence Greene's Bistro and Parlour (Pages 9 - 60)

The purpose of this report is to inform Members of an application for the variation
of a premises licence in respect of Greene’s Bistro and Parlour, Wade Road,
Uppermill, Oldham OL3 6BA which, due to representations being received, has
been referred to this Panel for determination.



Agenda Iltem 6

LICENSING PANEL
10/09/2024 at 9.30 am

Present: Councillors Hamblett(Chair), Islam and Nasheen
Also in attendance

Elise Brophy- Licensing Officer
Alan Evans- Group Solicitor
Durga Paul- Constitutional Services

1 ELECTION OF CHAIR

RESOLVED that, Cllr Hamblett elected as the Chair for the
duration of the meeting.

2 APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE

Apologies for absence were received from ClIr Byrne. ClIr
Hamblett attended as substitute.

3 URGENT BUSINESS
There were no items of urgent business received.
4 DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST
There were no declarations of interest received.
5 PUBLIC QUESTION TIME
RESOLVED that, there were no public questions to be heard at
this meeting.
6 ORDER OF PROCEEDINGS
RESOLVED that, the Order of Proceedings be noted.
7 KOBE RUGER APPLICATION FOR NEW PREMISES
LICENCE

Consideration was given to a report which asked the Panel to
determine an application for the grant of a premises licence in
respect of Kobe Ruger, The Greaves Building, Hartshead Street,
Oldham OL4 5EE which, due to representations being received,
has been referred to this Panel for determination.

The Panel were informed that, on the 19th July 2024 the
applicant, Kobe Ruger Ltd., applied for the grant of a premises
licence for Kobe Ruger. The last date for representations in
relation to this application was the 26th August 2024.
Representations had been received and were attached at
Appendix 14.4 and 14.5 of the report.

The Panel were asked to note, that following consultation with
Environmental health and Public Health their representations
were withdrawn when the applicant agreed to incorporate the
amendments to requested hours and revised conditions on the
premises licence. The amendments incorporated are as follows-

Page 3



e The external terraced area shall not be used between the
hours of 8.00pm and 9.00am.

e No music shall be played on the external terrace area
between 8.00pm and 9.00am

e Smokers/drinkers wanting to go outside after 8.00pm will
be directed to the outside via the entrance onto
Hartshead Street and not Lauren Close

e The premises will operate a “Challenge 25” proof of age
policy with appropriate training to be provided to staff and
the premises to maintain a refusals book

The Panel were asked to consider the Authority’s Licensing
Policy Statement.

Their attention was drawn to Section 7, Prevention of Crime and
Disorder, and Section 12, Public Safety, and Section 13,
Prevention of Public Nuisance.

The Applicant did not attend.

The Panel heard from an objector, who informed the Panel that
there had been issues with litter around the property which is
currently operating as a Barber shop and Café. The Objector
also raised some instances of anti-social behaviour in the
vicinity of the premises. The Objector expressed her fears of
further anti-social behaviour with the introduction of alcohol.

RESOLVED that, the Panel have considered an application for a
premises licence for Kobe Ruger, The Greaves Building,
Hartshead Street, Oldham and considered representations
made by 2 residents.

The panel have noted that the applicant has agreed to amended
conditions as a result of representatons made by Environmental
Health and Public Health.

Having considered the 4 licensing objectives, in particular crime
and disorder and public nuisance, the Panel consider that it is
appropriate to grant the licence subject to the proposed
conditions as amended. The Panel did not consider that there
was sufficient evidence to justify altering the proposed
conditions and noted that it is possible to review the licence after
it is granted.

The meeting started at 9:40am and ended at 10:57am

Page 4



Agenda Item 7

OLDHAM BOROUGH COUNCIL
LICENSING PANEL - ORDER OF PROCEEDINGS

The procedure outlined below, which was enclosed with the notice of hearing sent to each
party, and a copy of which is before you today, will be followed.

Documentary evidence may be relied upon and considered by the Panel if it has been
served on the Licensing Authority prior to the hearing, or if all parties consent it can be
produced on the day of the hearing.

Any person wishing to call a witness to speak at the hearing must have applied in writing for
permission from the Licensing Authority at least 2 working days before the hearing and must
also have provided the name of the witness and a brief description of the points on which
that person may be able to assist the authority in relation to their application, representations
or notice. Any application to call a withess where the party has not given 2 working days’
notice will be considered by the Panel at the beginning of the hearing and permission will not
be unreasonably withheld.

Each party will have the same amount of time in which to address the Panel, each party will
have up to 60 minutes to address the authority and give any further information (which must
be relevant to that party’s or another party’s application or representation). Where any party
considers this time to be insufficient then, a request in writing may be made to the
Constitutional Services Officer for an extension of time at least two working days before the
hearing; however this will not automatically be granted, and will be at the discretion of the
Panel.

Any person behaving in a disruptive manner will be asked to leave the hearing, however, if
this occurs that person will be entitled to submit in writing any information they would have
been entitled to give orally.

The Authority will provide a record of the hearing in a permanent and intelligible form and
keep it for 6 years from the date of determination or disposal of any Appeal.

Members are advised that they are making decisions in a quasi-judicial manner. As such,
they have a duty to view all evidence presented before them impartially. Members must
disregard any information given by a party which is not relevant to the promotion of the
licensing objectives. The Panel is not bound by the formal rules of evidence. Nevertheless,
Members must carry out their duty placing what weight they feel is appropriate given the
nature of the evidence and the manner in which it was obtained, and communicated.

Page 5



ORDER OF PROCEEDINGS
INTRODUCTION

The Chair will welcome those present and outline the procedure to be followed (as set out
below) and the Clerk will record those present. The Clerk will remind everyone that each
party will have up to 60 minutes to address the Panel and give any further information.

APPLICATION
The Licensing Officer will outline the nature of the application.

The applicant and/or their representative to address the Panel, present additional
information in support of the application (where consent to do so has been granted) and call
any witnesses (subject to having given the required prior notice or having received
permission at the beginning of the hearing). The Applicant and any witnesses may be
questioned by Members of the Panel.

Any party, if given permission by the panel, may question the applicant and his witnesses,
but this shall not take the form of cross examination.

REPRESENTATIONS

The Party making the representation and/or their representative to address the members of
the Panel, providing any additional information in support of their representation (where
consent to do so has been granted) and call any witnesses (subject to having given the
required prior notice or having received permission at the beginning of the hearing). The
party and any witnesses may be questioned by Members of the Panel.

In the event that a number of members of the public are present at the meeting who intend
to make a representation in relation to the application as interested parties then the Chair
has discretion to ask that they appoint a nominated spokesperson to present their
representations.

Any party, if given permission by the panel, may question the party making representations
and his witnesses, but this shall not take the form of cross examination.

These representations will be taken in the following order: -
e Police Representation (unless they are the applicant)
e Licensing Authority
e Environmental Health Representation
e Other Responsible Authorities Representation

o Public Representation (Interested Parties)

CLOSING STATEMENTS

The party making the representation may summarise their representation and make a
closing statement.

The holder of the premises licence may summarise their representation and make a closing
statement.

Page 6



The Applicant may summarise the application and make a closing statement.

SUMMARY The Chair to summarise who has made representations.
DETERMINATION

The Panel Members will leave the hearing to consider their decision in private. The panels
may request the services of a legal representative and Constitutional Services Officer.

The Chair of the Panel will announce the determination of the application and the reasons
for that determination, and it will then be confirmed in writing within 5 working days of the
hearing.

Page 7



This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda Item 8

Oldham

Council

Licensing Panel
Licensing Act 2003

Application for a Variation of a Premises Licence

Greene’s Bistro and Parlour, Wade Road, Uppermill, Oldham OL3
6BA

Report of: Executive Member — Housing & Licensing
Officer Contact: Elise Brophy

Date of Hearing: Tuesday 12" November 2024

Reason for Hearing:

The purpose of this report is to inform Members of an application for the variation of a
premises licence in respect of Greene’s Bistro and Parlour, Wade Road, Uppermill, Oldham
OL3 6BA which, due to representations being received, has been referred to this Panel for
determination.

Recommendations:
Members are recommended to consider the application taking into account the
representations received.

Page 1|6

Page 9



Oldham

Council

Licensing Panel — 12" November 2024

Licensing Act 2003 — Application for a Variation of a Premises Licence for Greene’s Bistro
and Parlour, Wade Road, Uppermill, Oldham OL3 6BA

1. Purpose of Report

1.1 The purpose of this report is to inform Members of an application for the variation of a
premises licence in respect of Greene’s Bistro and Parlour, Wade Road, Uppermill, Oldham
OL3 6BA which, due to representations being received, has been referred to this Panel for
determination.

2. Recommendations:

2.1 Members are recommended to consider the application taking into account the
representations received.

3. The Application

3.1 On the 2" October 2024 the applicant Grandpa Greene’s Uppermill Ltd., applied for
variation of a premises licence in respect of the premises Greene’s Bistro and Parlour, Wade
Road, Uppermill, Oldham OL3 6BA.

The last date for representations in relation to this application was 30" October 2024.

3.2 Details of the proposed variations are as follows:

Activity Current Hours Proposed Hours
Supply of Alcohol Monday to Sunday Monday to Wednesday
For consumption 11lamto 7pm 1lamto 7 pm

ON the premises
Thursday to Sunday

11lam to 9:30 pm

3.5 A copy of the application is attached in Appendix 14.1.

3.6 A location map is attached in Appendix 14.2.

Page 2|6

Page 10



4. Representations

Oldham
4.1 Following the submission and advertisement of the application representations wefeouncil
received. These can be found in Appendix 14.3 to the report.

4.2 It should also be noted that following consultation with Environmental Health, their
representation was withdrawn when the applicant agreed to incorporate the following
conditions.

e The applicant will adopt a bespoke dispersal policy for the premises and shall provide
any of the responsible authorities with a copy of it if requested.

e Signs will be displayed at the premises encouraging customers to leave the premises
quietly.

5. Licensing Policy

5.1 Members considering this application should take note of the Authority’s Licensing Policy
Statement. Attention should be drawn to page 7, Prevention of Crime and Disorder, and page
11, Public Safety, and page 13, Prevention of Public Nuisance and page 15, Protection of
Children from Harm.

5.2 In relation to ‘Public Nuisance’ the following paragraph(s) provide:-

8.2 When addressing public nuisance, the applicant should initially identify any particular
issues (having regard to their particular type of premises and/or activities), which are likely to
adversely affect the promotion of the public nuisance objective. Such steps as are required to
deal with these identified issues should be included within the applicants operating schedule.
8.3 If relevant representations are received, the Authority may impose conditions to prevent
nuisance, noise, disturbance, light pollution, noxious smells, vermin and pest infestations and
accumulations of rubbish and litter.

8.8 Conditions may include restrictions on the times when music or other licensable activities
may take place and may include technical restrictions on sound levels at the premises.
Conditions may be imposed requiring licensees to display signs at all exits of premises
reminding customers to leave premises quietly and to respect the rights of nearby residents.

5.2 A full copy of the Councils Licensing Policy Statement will be available at the hearing.
6. Secretary of State’s Guidance

6.1 Members also need to consider statutory guidance issued, by the Secretary of State, under
Section 182 of the Licensing Act 2003 (April 2018).

6.2 Chapter 2 of the guidelines deals with the Licensing Objectives and potential measures
licence holders and the licensing authority should consider so they are not being undermined.

In relation to ‘Crime & Disorder’ the following paragraph(s) provide:
2.1 Licensing authorities should look to the police as the main source of advice on crime

and disorder. They should also seek to involve the local Community Safety Partnership
(CSP).

Page 3|6

Page 11



2.3 Conditions should be targeted on deterrence and preventing crime &

disorder...for example, where there is good reason to suppose disorder may Oldham
take place, the presence of CCTV cameras both inside and immediately
outside the premises can actively deter disorder, nuisance, anti-social
behaviour, and crime generally. Some licence holders may wish to have
cameras on their premises for the prevention of crime directed against the
business itself, its staff, or its customers. But any condition may require a
broader approach, and it may be appropriate to ensure that the precise
location of cameras is set out on plans to ensure that certain areas are properly
covered and there is no subsequent dispute over the terms of the condition.

Council

In relation to ‘Public Safety’, the following paragraph provide:-

2.15 Licence holders should make provision to ensure that premises users safely leave their
premises. Measures that may assist include:

e Providing information on the premises of local taxi companies who can provide safe
transportation home; and

¢ Ensuring adequate lighting outside the premises, particularly on paths leading to and
from the premises and in car parks.

In relation to ‘Public Nuisance’, the following paragraphs provide:-

2.24 Where applications have given rise to representations, any appropriate conditions
should normally focus on the most sensitive periods. For example, the most sensitive
period for people being disturbed by unreasonably loud music is at night and into the
early morning when residents in adjacent properties may be attempting to go to sleep
or are sleeping. This is why there is still a need for a licence for performances of live
music between 11pm and 8am. In certain circumstances, conditions relating to noise
emanating from the premises may also be appropriate to address any disturbance
anticipated as customers enter and leave.

2.6 Beyond the immediate area surrounding the premises, these are matters for the
personal responsibility of individuals under the law. An individual who engages in anti-
social behaviour is accountable in their own right. However, it would be perfectly
reasonable for a licensing authority to impose a condition, following relevant
representations, that requires the licence holder or club to place signs at the exits from
the building encouraging patrons to be quiet until they leave the area, or that, if they
wish to smoke, to do so at designated places on the premises and to respect the rights
of people living nearby to a peaceful night.

In relation to ‘Protecting of children from harm?’, the following paragraphs provide:-

2.27 The protection of children from harm includes the protection of children from moral,
psychological, and physical harm. This includes not only protecting children from the
harms associated directly with alcohol consumption but also wider harms such as
exposure to strong language and sexual expletives (for example, in the context of
exposure to certain films or adult entertainment). Licensing authorities must also
consider the need to protect children from sexual exploitation when undertaking
licensing functions.

2.31 Licensing authorities and responsible authorities should expect applicants, when
preparing an operating schedule or club operating schedule, to set out the steps to be
taken to protect children from harm when on the premises.

Page 4|6

Page 12



6.3 A full copy of the guidance will be available at the hearing. Oldham
Council

7. Options/ Alternatives

7.1 When determining the application Members, having had regard to the representations,
may take such steps as they consider appropriate for the promotion of the licensing objectives.
The steps available to Members are:
a. Grant the application as applied for
b. Grant the application but modify the operating schedule in relation to hours,
days, conditions, or activities
c. Reject the application

7.2 Any steps appropriate to promote the licensing objectives should be specified. If none of
the steps are appropriate and proportionate, no action should be taken.

7.3 Findings on any issues of face should be on the balance of probability.

7.4 In arriving at a decision Members must have regard to the relevant provisions of national
guidance and the licensing policy statement and reasons must be given for any departure.

7.5 The decision should be based on the individual merits of the application.

8. Consultation

8.1 Consultation in accordance with the Act has taken place with all responsible bodies and
notice has been given to allow for any representations from interested parties.

9. Legal Services Comments

9.1 In determining the application Members should have regard to the Authority’s licensing
policy statement and the Secretary of State’s Guidance. The applicant or any other person
who made relevant representations in relation to the application have a right of appeal to the
Magistrates’ court. (A Evans)

10. Environmental and Health & Safety Implications

10.1 Contained within the body of the report.

11. Equality, Community Cohesion & Crime Implications

11.1 The Councils Statement of Licensing Policy considers these matters. All decisions made
by the Licensing Panel must have regard to this policy and national guidance.

12. Equality Impact Assessment Completed?

12.1 No
Page 5|6

Page 13



Oldham
13. Background Papers Council

13.1 The following is a list of background papers on which this report is based in accordance
with the requirements of Section 100(1) of the Local Government Act 1972. It does not include
documents which would disclose exempt or confidential information as defined by the Act:

File Ref: Records held in Directorate
Officer Name: Elise Brophy

14. Appendices

Appendix 14.1 — Application & Plan
Appendix 14.2 — Location Map
Appendix 14.3 — Representations

Page 6|6

Page 14



Application to vary a premises licence under (be Licensing Act 2003
PLEASE READ THE FOLLOWING INSTRUCTIONS FIRST
Before completing this form please read the guidance notes at the end of the form. If you are
completing this form by hand please writc legibly in block capitals. In all cascs ensure that your
answers are inside the boxes and written in black ink. Use additional sheets il necessery.

You may wish to keep a copy of the completed form for your records.

we GLEENE'S BISTRO AND PARLOVR.

(Insert name(s) of applicany)

being the premises licence holder, 2pply to vary a premises licence under section 34 of the
Licensing Act 2003 for the premises described ia Part 1 below

Premises licence number % pA a&ks &

Part 1 ~ Premises Details

Postal address ol premises or, if’ nonc, ordnance survey map reference or description

GREENE'S BISTRO AND PARLOVR.
WADE Row
UPPER ML

Post lown I_QLDH A'\/\' I Postcode IOLZ) 6&0\

Telephone number at premises (if any)

Non-domestic rateable value of premises | £ 5 1600

Part 2 — Applicant details

Daytime contact
telephone number

E-mail address (optional)

Ci ! add il
dittoent fompremes | ) WALZD MANE

address

DICG LE.
Post town | OLDH,A ['\/\1 [ Postcode  [()] X S‘ST
Part 3 - Variation

Page 15




Please tick as appropriate J
Do you want the proposed variation to have effect as soon as possible? Yes 0
No

If not, from what datc do you want the variation to take effect? |DD| IMhId I ; ]l !YI‘ ]

Do you wanl the proposed variation 10 have eflect in relatﬁflo the introduclion of the late night
levy? (Please see guidance note 1) [JYes No

Please describe briefly the nature of the proposed variation (Please see guidance note
2)
€ WouLD LIKE To EXTEND 0UR OPENING HoukS
ONDAY - WEONESDAY ~09 00 -19=00
THuesoAy - silbay - 09:00- Q1 230

If your propased variation would mean that 5,000 or more people are
expected to attend the premises &t any one time, please state the i |
number expected to attend:

Page 16




Plcase tick as appropri;%
¢ [ have enclosed the premiscs liccnce

® [ have enclosed the relevant part of the premises licence (|

If you have not ticked one of these boxes, please fill in reasons for not including the licence or part
of it below

Reasons why I have not enclosed the premises ticence or relevamt part of premises licence.

Page 17




Part 4 Operating Schedule

Plense complete those parts of the Operating Schedule below which would be subject to change if
this application to vary is successful.

Provision of regulated cntertainment {Plense see guidance note3)  Please tick all that apply

a)
b)
<)
d)
<)
0

g

i}

plays (if ticking yes, {ill in box A)

films (if ticking yes, fill in box B}

indoor sporting cvents (if ticking yes, fill in box C)

boxing or wrestling enterlainment (if ticking yes, fill in box D)
live music (if ticking yes, fitl in box E}

recorded music (if ticking yes, fill in box F)

performances of dance (if ticking yes, fill in box G)

anytiing of a similar description to that falling within (¢), (f) or (g)
(il ticking ycs, fill in box H)

Provision of late night refreshment (if ticking yes, fill in box I)

Supply of aleohol (if ticking yes. fill in box J}

In all cases complete hoxes K, L and M

Page 18

g ooooodadd

o wyn
7



A

Plays Will the performance of a play take place I

Standard days and or outdoors or both — please tick (please read Indoors O

timings (please read guidance note 4)

guidance note 8) Outdoors O

Day | Start | Finish Both O

Mon Pleage give further details here (please read guidance note 5)

Tue

Wed sea. variations for performing plays (please read
guidance note 6)

Thur

Fri on standard timings. intend to use ises for
performance of plays at different times to those histed in the column
on the left. please list (please read guidance note 7)

Sat

Sun

Page 19




B

Films Will the exhibition of films take place indoors or

Standard days and outdoors or both — please tick (please read Indoors 1

timings (please read guidance note 4)

guidance note 8) Outioers 0

Day |Start | Finish Both [

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 5)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for the extubition of films (please read
guidance note 6)

Thur

Fr Non standard timings. Where vou intend to use the premises for the
exhibition of films at different times to those listed in the column on
the left. please list (please read guidance note 7)

Sat

Sun

Page 20



C

Indoor sporting events Please give further details (please read guidance note 5)

Standard days and

timings (please read

guidance note 8)

Day | Start | Fimsh

Mon

Tue State any seasonal varjations for indeor sparting events (please read
guidance note 6)

Wed

Thur 8 i s. Wher intend to use mi
indoor sporting events at different times to those listed in the column
on the Jeft. please list {please read guidance note 7)

Fri

Sat

Sun

Page 21




D

Boxing or wrestling Will the boxing or wrestling entertainment take

entertainments place indoors or outdoors or both = please tick Indoors [

Standard days and {please read guidance note 4)

timings (please read

_guidance note 8} LI o) O

Day | Start | Finish Both O

Mon Please give further detajls here (please read guidance note 5)

Tue

Wed te any seasonal varjations for boxing or wrestling enteriainme:
(please read guidance note 6)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. _Where vou intend to use the premises for
boxing or wrestling entertainment at different times to those listed in
the column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 7)

Sat

Sun

Page 22




E

Live music Will the performance of live music take place

Standard days and indoors or outdoors or both — please tick (please | Indoors L

timings (please read read guidance note 4)

guidance note 8) Outdoors | ]

Day | Start | Finish Both ]

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 5)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for the performance of live music (please
read guidance note 6)

Thur

Fri dard timings. Wh u intend to use the premises for the
performance of live music at different times to those listed in the
column on the left. please list (please read guidance note 7)

Sat

Sun

Page 23



F

Recorded music Will the playing of recorded music take place

Standard days and indoors or outdoors or both — please tick (please | Indoors 0

timings (please read read guidance note 4)

guidance note 8} Outdoors O

Day | Stat | Finish Both (]

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 5)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for the playing of recorded music (please
read guidance note 6)

Thur

Fri Non standacd timings. Where vou intend to use the premises for the
plaving of recorded music at different times to those listed in the
column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 7)

Sat

Sun

Page 24




G

Performances of dance | Will the performance of dange take place

Standard days and indoors or outdoors or hoth — please tick Indoors O

tirnings (please read (please read guidance note 4)

guidance note 8) Outdoors O

Day | Start | Finish Both O

Mon Please pive further details here (please read guidance note 5)

Tue

Wed State any seasong) variations for the performance of dance (please
read guidance note 6}

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where you jniend to use the premises for
the ormance of dance at different tim those listed in the
solumn on the left, please list (please read guidance note 7

Sat

Sun

Page 25




H

Anything of a similar
description to that
falling within (e), (f) or

Please give a description of the type of entertainment you will be
providing

(g)
Standard days and
timings (please read
guidance note 8)
Day | Start | Finish | Willthis entertainment take placeindoersor | Indoors O
ontdoors or both — please tick (please read
Mon guidance note 4) Outdoors | []
Both O
Tue Please give further details here (please read guidance nots 5)
Wed
Thur State any seasonal variations for entertainment of a similar
description to that falling within (e}, (f) or () (pleasc read
guidance note 6)
Fri
Sat Non standard timings, Where vou intend to use the premises for
the entertainment of a similar descyiption to that falling within
€ at different times to those listed in ¢he column on the
left, please list (please read guidance note 7)
Sun

Page 26




Late night refreshment | Will the provisien of late night refr ent

Standard days and take place indoors or outdeors or both — Indoors O

timings {please read please fick (please read guidance note 4)

guidance note 8) Outdoors | [J

Day | Start | Finish Both 1

Mon Pleage give further details here (please read guidance note 5)

Tue

Wed State an variations for the provision of late night
refreshment (please read guidance note 6)

Thur

fn standard timings. Where vou intend to use the premises for
the provision of Iate night refreshment at different times, to those
listed [n the column on the Jeft, please list (please read guidance

Sat note 7)

Sun

Page 27




I

Supply of alcohol Will the supply of alechol be for consumption | oq the E/

Standard days and — please tick (please read guidance note 9) promises

timings (please read

guidance note 8) Off the O
premises

Day | Start | Finish Both [

Mon State any seasonal variations for the supply of alcohel (please read

=00

1900

guidance note )

Tee 12001900

Ve 20004200

Thur e < Non-standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for

” = O() a) m fhe suppty of alcohol at different times to those listed in the
column on the left, please list {please read guidance note 7)

=00 =)

SR

Sun ”_’OO Q‘: \m

K

Please highlight any adult entertainment or services, activities, other entertainment or
matters ancillary to the use of the premises that may give rise te concern in respect of

children {please read guidance note 10).

NoNEe

Page 28



L

Hours premises are State any seasonal variations {please read guidance note 6}
open to the public
Standard days and

timings (please read
guidance note 8)

Day | Stat | Finish

Moo (OTOI-0)

T (001900
Non standard timings. Where vou intend the premises to be open

Wed T o
< AO019-00

- = to the poblic at different times from those listed in the column on
Thur CH-( n &} _:‘ﬂ the left, please list (please read guidance note 7)

Fi RO

st (09 20

o AR

Pleasc idenlify those conditions curvently imposcd on the licence which you believe could be
sremoved as a consequence of the proposed variation you are secking,

Page 29




M Describe any additional steps you intend to take to promote the four licensing objectives as a
result of the proposed variation:

a) General — all four licensing objectives (b, ¢, d and ¢) (please read guidance note 11)
AL STAFF TO UNDER TAKE TRANING N RELEVANT
LCENSING MAWS. CHALLENGE 25 ADOPTED
WITH POSTERS & STAFF TRANING

._b) The prevention of crime and disorder

CCWV AT ALL TIMES. LICENSING TO BE ADVISED
F ANY ISSUES WiTH 1T, ALL STAFF TRANED
0 UNDERSTAND THE IAW AND THEIR
RESPONSIBILITIES.

¢) Public safcty

NO GLASS WEAR ALOWED 0UT OF THE
PREMISES. NOTICES PROMINENT TO INFORM
CUSTOMERS. RiSK ASSESSMENTS CARRIED OUT .
HY CieNE STANDARDS MET.

d) The prevention of public nuisance
CCT ¢ STAFF TRAINING MEASURES W PLACE.
ALTHOL ONLY SERVED ON SITE ¢ CONSUMED ON
STE. STRICT OPENING HOURS.

¢} The protection of children from harm

CHALLENGE QS 0 BE ADHERED TO. SUFFICIENT
STAFF ON SITE AT AlL TIMES.TO SECORE THE.
PROTECTION OF CHILDREN ¢ OTHER. COSTOMERS

Page 30



Checktist:
Please tick to indicate agreement

& 1 have made or enclosed payment of the fee; or
® | have not made or enclosed payment of the fee because this application has been made
in relation 1o the introduction of the late night levy.

I have senl copies of this application and the plan (o responsible authoritics and others

where applicable. B/
1 understand that I must now advertise my application. (Z/
I have enclosed the premises licence or relevant part of it or explanation. E/ p:

¢ [ understand that if 1 do not comply with the above requirements my application will
be rejected.

IT IS AN OFFENCE, UNDER SECTION 158 OF THE LICENSING ACT 2003, TO MAKE
A FALSE STATEMENT IN OR IN CONNECTION WITH THIS APPLICATION. THOSE
WHO MAKE A FALSE STATEMENT MAY BE LIABLE ON SUMMARY CONVICTION
TO A FINE OF ANY AMOUNT.

Part 5 — Signatures (please read guidance note 12)
Signatare of applicant (the current premises licence holder) or applicant's solicitor or other

duly authorised agent (please read guidance note 13). If signing on behalf of the applicant,
please state in what capacity.

Signature 02 Lo )\.L\dh B

Date 118 {q 2

Capacity DI R_E'.C.-Toﬁ

‘Where the premises licence is jointly held, signature of 2nd applicant (the current premises
licence holder) or 2nd applicant’s solicitor or other authorised agent (please read guidance
nole 14). If signing on behalf of the applicant, please state in what capacity.

Signature

Date

Capacity

Contact name (where not previously given) and address for correspondence associated with
this application (plcase read guidance aote 15)

5 WARLD ANE
DiqoLe

Post town | O DT A Pastcode {13 ST
Telephone number (if any) ~

Page 31



This page is intentionally left blank



£¢ abed

2 Wade Row

AR

A %
RPN AT

WADE STREET & HOPKINSON CLOSE



R
M

T. MARY'S GATE

S



G¢ obed

ST. MARY’'S GATE



og abed

Be You Styling

Golden Dragon
/ cmneu‘rakuwy

Blush Boutiq
Bvidg_!_shop

20-20
I
Uppennjll'ubta\




From: Clir H Bishop <

Sent: Wednesday, October 30, 2024 3:38 PM

To: Susan Loftus <Susan.Loftus@otdham.gov.uk>
Subject: Re: PL1086 Greene's Bistro and Parlour

Hi Susan,

Thanks very much, As ward councillor | am very concerned about the extension of the hours place my
objection to the licence extension on the grounds of the impact upon the residents who live very close to the
premises and the encroachment of the lively weekend nighttime scene into a quiet residential environment
predominantly populated by an older demographic, who would be adversely affected.

I'd also like to attend the meeting please, could you remind me of the date?
Kind regards,

Helen

Helen Bishop

Oldham Borough Councillor - Saddleworth South
Saddleworth Parish Councillor - Greenfield

Chair - Saddleworth Parish Council Planning Committee

From: Susan Loftus <Susan.Loftusi@oldham.gov.uk>
Sent: Tuesday, October 29, 2024 11:56:46 AM

To: Clir H Bishop <

Subject: PL1086 Greene's Bistro and Parlour

Good Morning Clir Bishop,
As requested please find attached a copy of the premises licence for Greene's Bistro and Parlour.
Below is the condition that the applicant has agreed with Environmental Health:

The Environmental Health team have conlacted the applicant and agreed on the following conditions
to be added to the premises licence:

The applicant will adopt a bespoke dispersal policy for the premises and shall provide any of the
responsible authorities with a copy of it if requested.

Signs will be displayed at the premises encouraging customers to leave the premises quietly.
Please note the last date for representation is 30" October 2024.

Kind Regards
Sue

Sue Loftus

Licensing Projects & Hearings Officer
Oldham Council

Sir Robert Peacock House

Vulcan Street

Oldham

OL14LA

susan.loftus @ oldham.qov.uk

Page 37



Section 1 - Application Details

Applicants Name

Mg 2. Setnobes

Premises Name

Gi-e,eni. %m‘w 4PMQMJ/

Premises Address

Type of Application

(ade Eno . (Appenci€l_0cz s8R

Fuu. VR ATION

Section 2 — Details of Person making Representation
(if you are a representative for an objector please use the next section)

Title
(Mrihedss/Miss/Ms/Otiver)

Full Name

[LESCEY =LAy M-S

Telephone

L e

Email Address

(we will use this to correspond
with you unless you notify us
otherwise)

-

Full Address
(Including postcode)

| &T. MRS CATE

Please note that a full copy of your objection (including your name and
address) will be sent to the applicant and will be a public document at any

hearing of this matter.

' Section 3 — Details of Representative

Title
{Mr/Mrs/Miss/Ms/Other)

Full Name

Telephone

Organisation

Email Address

{we will use this to correspond
with you unless you notify us
otherwise)

Full Address
{Including postcode)

Please state nature of position:
(residents association / ward councifior / MP / trade association)

Page 38



Section 4 — Representation Details

~~" | | object to the application being granted at all
| object to the application being granted in its current form*

*if you choose this option remember to tell us in Section 5 what changes you would like to
see

You need to complete the boxes below as fully as possible. H you do not, then the
Licensing Panel may not understand why you have objected.

Try to be as specific as possible and give examples such as “on 1% February 2021 | could
hear loud music from the premises between 10pm and 1am. | am concerned that if the
premises is allowed to open until 2am this will cause further public nuisance to me and
other residents on the street”

Licensing Objectives

The Prevention of Crime & Disorder
Please state the reasons you believe granting the apphcarron will updermine this objecn

Th wrél bnjg« Mls& M, He m Vfaof—nou

We. will Hhen LtsmwdﬁJJ

Pfease state the reasons you believe granting the application will undermine this objective

e_ (73 UM&L € MMW(?RJ @{— eQwLol:\ RLJMAQ"‘”
_\A}L_khﬁg'ud.hﬁ_wn b o %@L aLscevakos o

The Preventidn of Public Nuisance
Please state the reasons you believe granting the apphcanon will undermine this objective

Lelieve W will be hing auh'socre)
3ot "’“,A

\ w\lﬁ on alfa M “ cel. Thewe wa
_Mmﬁ%_.be,u_u\uun_m AOISE A @ Ag M'rw\ SR
Protection of CHiidren from Harm

Flease state the reasons vou beheve granting the appfication will unde minie this objeclive

“Section 5 — Suggestions
(please provide any suggested conditions that could be added to the licence if granted

which would remedy the cause of your representation, or other suggestions you would hike
_the licensing panel to consider)

Page 39

o b Ue
Z‘ Lﬂ %U:a'%a i Lo back.




| Section 6 — Signature

/) G
Sign: -K, ,q ,M\uﬁ

Date: (1{_....,\0- O_L&-

Guidance Notes:

Please provide all relevant information you feel is pertinent to the consideration of the
application. The Licensing Authority will review all representations as they are received, and
any information contained within representations that is not considered relevant for the
purposes of determining the application will be highlighted.

Members of the Panel who preside over any subsequent hearing to determine the
application will be alerted to the highlighted sections of representations and informed those
sections cannot be considered in their decision-making process.

If you do make a representation you will be invited to attend the Licensing Panel hearing and
any subsequent appeal hearings. Where you choose to attend the Panel, you may only
address the panel around the relevant sections of your representation and will not be
permitted to discuss the highlighted irrelevant information.

Please return the completed representation form, and any additional evidence, to the
Licensing Service, Sir Robert Peacock House, Vulcan Street, Oldham, OL1 4LA or email to
it 3 1 L] I

TIME LIMITS

All representations must be returned within the statutory period, generally 28 days from the
date the notice was displayed on the premises or the date specified in the public notice in
the newspaper.

If you are unsure of the time limit to lodge a representation for a particular apphcatlon
please check with the Licensing Service by emailing

Page 40



Section 1 - Application Details

Applicants Name

Bz Me R, Sevtores

Premises Name

Green's Bl wd Partorn

Premises Address

GW V pevrk - UpporndA

Type of Application

To edecd qpening Tined wid aAlZ o e

bt

Section 2 —~ Details of Person making Representation
(if you are a representative for an objector please use the next section)

Title
(Mr/Mrs/Miss/Ms/Cther)

Full Name

Telephone

Email Address

(we will use this to correspond
with you unless you notify us
otherwise)

Full Address
{Including postcode)

Please note that a full copy of your objection (including your name and
address) will be sent to the applicant and will be a public document at any

hearing of this matter.

Section 3 — Details of Representative

Title ’

(Mr/Mrs/Miss/Ms/Other) M.

Full Name ’
Bovce Mills

Telephone I' . . l | I I

Organisation

Email Address

(we will use this to correspond
with you unless you notify us
otherwise)

oot AR

Full Address
(Including posicode)

r /
10 SmnT Mnry ¥ GATE, Cararm((,
OL3 AT .

Please state nature of position:
(residents association / ward councillor / MP / trade association)

Kes1DENT

Page 41



Section 4 — Representation Details

v~ | | object to the application being granted at all
| object to the application being granted in its current form*

*if you choose this option remember to tell us in Section 5 what changes you would like to
see

You need to complete the boxes below as fully as possible. If you do not, then the
Licensing Panel may not understand why you have cbjected.

Try to be as specific as possible and give examples such as “on 1% February 2021 | could
hear loud music from the premises between 10pm and 1am. | am concerned that if the
premises is alfowed to open until 2am this will cause further public nuisance to me and
other residents on the street”

Licensing Objectives

The Prevention of Crime & Disorder
Please state the reasons you believe granting the application will undermine this objective

Public Safety
Please state the reasons you believe granting the application will undermine this objective

The Prevention of Public Nuisance
Please state the reasons you believe granting the application will undermine this objective

GranApa Q’;&m it andy o fow o aesae) T

g horag. ]

Protection of Children from Harm
Please state the reasons you believe granting the application will undermine this objective

Section 5 — Suggestions

(please provide any suggested conditions that could be added to the licence if granted
which would remedy the cause of your representation, or other suggestions you would like
the licensing panel to consider)

Grifo s wnids 9l ares Wz arecpy, arhion Lpflem
u dm:&/,/%méwa%fm. / e’@';%f T Th
alica o i ine Lavms A‘;&#vé, (Hee1e e e 160 #
m/ fenivigay ture clréacls 72 P oceae o More !
! keave Lrvect /{e/'{/of reo s féyaw./fam

ht 4

TR ol STET T ZaPt 7054

Page 42




Section 6 - Signature

Sign: _ﬁw Mé/@
Date: /4 « 70 - 2@2%

Guidance Notes:

Please provide all relevant information you feel is pertinent to the consideration of the
application. The Licensing Authority will review all representations as they are received, and
any information contained within representations that is not considered relevant for the
purposes of determining the application will be highlighted.

Members of the Panel who preside over any subsequent hearing to determine the
application will be alerted to the highlighted sections of representations and informed those
sections cannot be considered in their decision-making process.

If you do make a representation you will be invited to attend the Licensing Panel hearing and
any subsequent appeal hearings. Where you choose to attend the Panel, you may only
address the panel around the relevant sections of your representation and will not be
permitted to discuss the highlighted irrelevant information.

Please return the completed representation form, and any additional evidence, to the
Licensing Service, Sir Robert Peacock House, Vulcan Street, Oldham, OL1 4LA or email to
representations @oldham.gov.uk

TIME LIMITS

All representations must be returned within the statutory period, generally 28 days from the
date the notice was displayed on the premises or the date specified in the public notice in
the newspaper.

If you are unsure of the time limit to lodge a representation for a particular application,
please check with the Licensing Service by emailing representations @ oldham.gov.uk

Page 43



Section 1 - Application Details

Applicants Name MZ. Q %

Premises Name Gi-mé"-' Qmshﬂ 2 b
Premises Address Wade Qm’ Upperma €. OL26BRA
Type of Application % edand opan: A1 b e.sa&.& W

Section 2 ~ Details of Person making Representation
(if you are a representative for an objector please use the next section)

Title
(Mr/Mrs/Miss/Ms/Other)
Full Name

Telephone

Email Address

(we will use this to correspond
with you unless you notify us
otherwise)

Full Address

{Including postcode)

Please note that a full copy of your objection (including your name and
address) will be sent to the applicant and will be a public document at any
hearing of this matter.

Section 3 - Details of Representative

Title

(Mr/Mrs/Miss/Ms/Other) .AJ.

Full Name * w
Telephone 5

Crganisation

Email Address

(we will use this to correspond
with you unless you notify us
otherwise)

Full Address 4, SE. M‘"ﬂ" Q oo d . 00
(Including postcode) ! r Uppesn

OL2 AAT
Please state nature of position: -

(residents association / ward counciffor / MP / trade association)

fn—.mb\-( q%e Vv Pédfj‘j ﬁcﬂo

Page 44



Section 4 — Representation Details

" | | object to the application being granted at all
| object to the application being granted in its current form*

*if you choose this option remember to tell us in Section 5 what changes you would like to
see

You need to complete the boxes below as fully as possible. If you do not, then the
Licensing Panel may not understand why you have objected.

Try to be as specific as possible and give examples such as “on 1*' February 2021 | could
hear loud music from the premises between 10pm and 1am. | am concerned that if the
premises is allowed to open until 2am this will cause further public nuisance to me and
other residents on the street”

Licensing Objectives
The Prevention of Crime & Disorder
Please state lhe reasons you believe gr. nnng the applrcann will underrmine this objective |

oe D @5 Pnbhgocial]l behanay s
ﬁe'?a&d;:) eud;ltgfflldhf“&“‘ i'l'{s cu»mu&fa'f”&“’-
o aésewe_ due 13 due Cacld 0f e«qwﬂaq Late 0,0‘“'#1 coull be a-wﬂrle}

Public Safety
Please state the reasons you beheve grantmg the apphcarron wilf undermme this objecrrve

There o e €
Cd(fn. Q’S!&l {“’e"’(“”’- oML Ut'eo

i ﬂw

The Preventlon of Public Nuisance
Flease state the reasons you belteve granting the application I” under rE thi o%;ec

alt o a s and nots
galfa‘j‘ﬁ& NOVR-— m:fkg% beﬁ bied GL

Protgction of Children from Ha
Plé3se state the reasons vou believe gran.‘rna the dpph.,a!ron wilf under'nme ths objgct Q

A‘ndd‘.:-e:fi M Bx‘ w\&
y . g}t A eu-euu
el £ S B R

- £ vt bt g S5 Mo . amgh i M;mgul

Section 5 — Suggestions ‘

{please provide any suggested conditions that could be added to the licence if granted

which would remedy the cause of your representation. or other suggestions you would like
_the licensing panel to consider)

wan cmcen w0 e %‘tomlmj o olecbrd

e-c-m . The aﬂ»«g& meame raused Ao se Cuels - @pecnjé]
i thgi The &')a.vg. aJ-uscmaumJ/ lth:L tl(;dAI: (;Qaua
sy &w\ b“fﬁ n(jLLL P j ¢ Uj
ﬁl\med “Uo Ll'_ ng_ m

Page 45

el




Section 6 — Signhature

Sign:

Date: {L”lb[ﬂo?q-'

Guidance Notes:

Please provide all relevant information you feel is pertinent to the consideration of the
application. The Licensing Authority will review all representations as they are received, and
any information contained within representations that is not considered relevant for the
purposes of determining the application will be highlighted.

Members of the Panel who preside over any subsequent hearing to determine the
application will be alerted to the highlighted sections of representations and informed those
sections cannot be considered in their decision-making process.

If you do make a representation you will be invited to attend the Licensing Panel hearing and
any subsequent appeal hearings, Where you choose to attend the Panel, you may only
address the panel around the relevant sections of your representatlon and will not be
permitted to discuss the highlighted irrelevant information.

Please return the completed representation form, and any additional evidence, to the

Licensing Service, Sir Robert Peacock House, Vulcan Street, Oidham, OL1 4LA or email to

TIME LIMITS

All representations must be returned within the statutory period, generally 28 days from the
date the notice was displayed on the premises or the date specified in the public notice in
the newspaper.

If you are unsure of the time limit to lodge a representation for a particular apphcatlon
please check with the Licensing Service by emailing

Page 46



Section 1 - Application Details

Applicants Name
MR R __SCHOLES

Premises Name

GRE&Ns_ RISTRO AND PARLOYR
Premises Address
WA0E RoW , (APPERMILL O3 £BA
Type of Application
ExTENSION _oF 2PENING + N
i 24 OHOL HOAR S

Section 2 — Details of Person making Representation

(if you are a representative for an objector please use the next section)

Title M
{(Mr/Mrs/Miss/Ms/Other) S
Full Name \qud“- Scwl (;‘rz.pu-

Telephone m

Email Address
{we will use this to correspond
with you unless you notify us

otherwise) .

Full Address € Way's Jnts GL3 GAT

{Including postcode) 5
U'p'pmmll

Please note that a full copy of your objection (includin

g your name and

address) will be sent to the applicant and will be a public document at any

hearing of this matter.

"Section 3 - Details of Representative

Title T '
(Mr/Mrs/Miss/Ms/Other)

Full Name

Telephone

Organisation

Email Address

{we will use this to correspond
with you unless you notify us
otherwise)

Full Address
{Including postcode)

Please state nature of position:

(residents association / ward counciffor / MP / trade associa tion)

Page 47



Section 4 — Representation Details

P
A" | object to the application being granted at all

| object to the application being granted in its current form*

*if you choose this option remember to telt us in Section 5 what changes you would like to
see '

You need to complete the boxes below as fully as possible. If you do not, then the
Licensing Panel may not understand why you have objected.

Try to be as specific as possible and give examples such as “on 1* February 2021 | could
hear loud music from the premises between 10pm and Tam. | am concerned that if the
premises is allowed to open untif 2am this will cause further public nuisance to me and
other residents on the street”

Licensing Objectives

The Prevention of Crime & Disorder
Please state the reasons you believe graniing the application will undermine this objective

THE HIGH ST 1S QUITE A ROWDY PR6A WO THE EUBNINGS, AN
EXTENSION To UCBREING HOURS ™ THE PRRIL WL BE BRINGIY, THAT

IV THG PaiC -

Public Safety
Please state the reasons you believe granting the application will undermine this objective

THE (o 15 GrRTREMELM DA 1N THE GUENINQS' —TT 15 MBOT
EPsY TO MONTTOR —s0 THEN THEY WIL WANT TD INSTRAL Sxmft

_u;‘p\tn& WHICH WG _Dd NOT 10 ANT.
The'Preven

ion of Public Nuisance
Please state the reasons you believe granting the apphcation will underrmine this objective

RRE WE NOW TD RE LURTECTGO T EVENING NOKE RAD
L\GUT POMUTION FROM THE TRANQUIL $1DE BF bug PROPEET Y

|
_%_!AELL_BS_EEZD!J.I_HL_E@QT__I.N_‘[&UEEYEQ&L_SL Meeys CATE {

Protection of Children from Harm
Please state the reasons vou beieve granting the apphcation will undermine this objective

T HavE 9 CHUDREN WHO 4LGEP AT THE BXK oF THE
PROPERTY. THIS PREA WIL NOW BE LARW 7> BoTH NOISC

!_mm_uqm_f’mﬂ S

'Section 5 - Suggestions

(please provide any suggested conditions that could be added to the licence if granted
which would remedy the cause of your representation. or other suggestions you would like
the licensing panel to consider)

(D Bine suould NOT BE LMPTIED (NTD MAN BOTTLE
LINS QFTGR 720 PM. TTHE NDISG oF BOTTLES Goilg
INTO OUTOOOR BINS 15 gxreemGLy oub. I T sHouwp
oy 26 DONG N THE Moamm‘s ) |
@ Louo Mugic SHoud NOT 86 @LLOWGED. THE (ONSTRUCTION

of 6 uping Corseruamey STYLE ) PMPUFIES nose.

Page 48




Section 6 - Signature

N R17/T0 17

Date: \Lt [ LO [ 20 lq

Guidance Notes:

Please provide all relevant information you feel is pertinent to the consideration of the
application. The Licensing Authority will review all representations as they are received, and
any information contained within representations that is not considered relevant for the
purposes of determining the application will be highlighted.

Members of the Panel who preside over any subsequent hearing to determine the
application will be alerted to the highlighted sections of representations and informed those
sections cannot be considered in their decision-making process.

If you do make a representation you will be invited to attend the Licensing Panel hearing and
any subsequent appeal hearings. Where you choose to attend the Panel, you may only
address the panel around the relevant sections of your representation and will not be
permitted to discuss the highlighted irrelevant information.

Please return the completed representation form, and any additional evidence, to the
Licensing Service, Sir Robert Peacock House, Vulcan Street, Oldham, OL1 4LA or email to
rtz et -

TIME LIMITS

All representations must be returned within the statutory period, generally 28 days from the
date the notice was displayed on the premises or the date specified in the public notice in
the newspaper.

If you are unsure of the time limit to lodge a representation for a particular appllcatlon
please check with the Licensing Service by emailing

Page 49



Section 1 - Application Details

Applicants Name (R ’ {»‘z{\ N SQ\IC\;\QD .

Premises Name /C\(m %‘é\(fo o CD-QQ )

. o L
Premises Address \@é‘*\?f\ A o ?,X\ ) \)?%:.(mm .
el ] } 1

Type of Application

Section 2 - Details of Person making Representation
(if you are a representative for an objector please use the next section)

}-Ai/t!:'?Mrs/Miss/Ms/Other) \3\( o A(s /( %\m( -
Full N
I WY S AV

Telephone m )

Email Address
{we will use this to correspond
with you unless you notify us

otherwise) \
Full Address \2 . Peohinson ez, V) A\
(Including postcode) O\é«\ﬂO\X aL> LBR ?FJ

Please note that a full copy of your objection (including your name and
address) will be sent to the applicant and will be a public document at any
hearing of this matter.

Section 3 — Details of Representative

Title
(Mr/MssIMjizs/Me/Othetr) \-)\ { \J\( S
Full Name P
CO\ Y /Cu.\c £ ¢ 5\ ]M/Cxu\of
Telephone
Organisation

fosdadis

Email Address
{we will use this to correspond

with you unless you notify us

otherwise) .
{nclacing postoods A Haofnsen Qogo
froing postes® onatl Ot oL LAA

Please state nature of position:
(residents association / ward councillor / MP / trade association)

Posdods

Page 50



Opening Time. Requested to Open Later but the Council refused considering the
neighbourhood.

Trees. Due to felling several trees. Should have planted 6 trees within 12 months to
preserve wildlife.

Marshalls. Litter not being picked before leaving the building. Greene’s stated in their
application that 2 members of staff would pick up any litter at the end of the day.

Key Holders Stated that a lock would be installed so that key holders could use the
toilet facilities when café closed. The keys do not work and if they did, they couldn’t use
because humerous signs and other items are stored in there.

All the above were agreed with the Councit and have not been adhered to. Residents
and locals alike fear that if this is passed then we will have further repercussions and
will cause no end of problems for residents and visitors to the park with noise and anti-
social behaviour.

In Greene’s application

They compare the café to the Rec. Room on Lee Street. This establishment although in a
residential area away from the High Street is made of Old Solid Stone with small
residential windows. There is no comparison as this building is mainly made of glass
and in a park setting with children and families.

We hope that you do not put residents, locals and visitors of any more disturbance and
tranquillity to this area. Keeping the late hours to the centre, Allowing families, children
and residents enjoy the evening in a more peaceful setting.

Page 51



The Prevention 0f Crime & Disorder

Being in close visual proximity to the bistro we are experiencing anti -social behaviour.
Urinating up the walls, cigarette butts, youths using drugs, shouting abuse and threats.
We have been disturbed by noise late evening. Some properties are only 3 metres away.

Public Safety & The Prevention of Public Nuisance & Protection of Children from
Harm

People using the pubs and bars in the village will use the park as a cut through to other
venues which will cause public safety to children and adults that use the park for the
use its intended for. Many of the locals do not enter the High Street in the evening as it
is busy, noisy and intimidating to many of the older generation. Especially when they
met with drunken gangs of people. That is the reason for keeping alcohol and nightlife to
the High Street only and not into the park.

Children and families do not want the night life coming into the park when they are there
to just enjoy family time and have a kick around or walk the dog. This extension of hours
wilt have an effect on children’s safety.

The residents are being affected at present by:

Noise from the customers, staff, toilets, music, bottles and rubbish being emptied into
the bins throughout the day and when tidying up, doors banging,

Residents are only feet away from the doors, bin store and bistro where the noise
comes from. Most residents are of pensionable age and of ill health. We are in bed for
around 10pm and we have our bedroom window open for health reasons. This will not
be possible should this be granted. Is this fair to residents to have their quality-of-life
suffering? They are open 7 days a week and to have an additional 4 nights will be
intolerable.

The building is stone and mainly very large retractable glass windows and roof. When
these are lowered it is far noisier and will be worse in the evening. Customers if music is
being played, will be raising their voices to be heard.

If an extension is granted to 9.30pm it will be devastating to residents and families that
use the park. It will be around 10.30pm -11pm before the residents will get any peace.

Planning Permission Conditions Not Adhered to:

Deliveries. Gates are not being opened to allow vehicles to enter hardstanding and
drop off deliveries. The vehicles are arriving before 8am often leaving motor running
causing a disturbance to residents.

Page 52



Section 6 — Signature

Sign: /( \9/ @(1/ 4_
Date: |5 {\0 Q_L\_ 'b

Guidance Notes:

Please provide all relevant information you feel is pertinent to the consideration of the
application. The Licensing Authority will review all representations as they are received, and
any information contained within representations that is not considered relevant for the
purposes of determining the application will be highlighted.

Members of the Panel who preside over any subsequent hearing to determine the
application will be alerted to the highlighted sections of representations and informed those
sections cannot be considered in their decision-making process.

If you do make a representation you will be invited to attend the Licensing Panel hearing and
any subsequent appeal hearings. Where you choose to attend the Panel, you may only
address the panel around the relevant sections of your representation and will not be
permitted to discuss the highlighted irrelevant information.

Please return the completed representation form, and any additional evidence, to the
Licensing Service, Sir Robert Peacock House, Vulcan Street, Oldham, OL1 4LA or email to

representations @ oldham.qov.uk
TIME LIMITS

All representations must be returned within the statutory period, generally 28 days from the
date the notice was displayed on the premises or the date specified in the public notice in
the newspaper.

If you are unsure of the time limit to lodge a representation for a particular application,
please check with the Licensing Service by emailing representations @ oldham.gov.uk

Page 53



Section 1 - Application Details

Applicants Name f)o
PDoreen Mihe )

Premises Name

Premises Address

Type of Application

Section 2 - Details of Person making Representation
(if you are a representative for an objector please use the next section)

Title
(Mr/Mrs/Miss/Ms/Other) MEC Meebae |
Full Name

D{ o M)
Telephone

Email Address

{we will use this to correspond
with you unless you notify us
otherwise)

Full Address

(Including postcode) 2. Cciftton Ioling

PDalp OCI SEZ

Please note that a full copy of your objection (including your name and
address) will be sent to the applicant and will be a public document at any
hearing of this matter.

Section 3 ~ Details of Representative

Title
(Mr/Mrs/Miss/Ms/Other)

Full Name

Telephone

Crganisation

Email Address

{we will use this to correspond
with you unless you notify us
otherwise)

Full Address
{Including posicode)

Please state nature of position:
(residents association / ward counciflor / MP / trade association)

Page 54



Section 4 — Representation Details

£~ | | object to the application being granted at all
| object to the application being granted in its current form*

*if you choose this option remember to tell us in Section 5 what changes you would like to
see

You need to complete the boxes below as fully as possible. If you do not, then the
Licensing Panel may not understand why you have objected.

Try to be as specific as possible and give examples such as “on 1*! February 2021 | could
hear loud music from the premises between 10pm and 1am. | am concerned that if the
premises is allowed to open until 2am this will cause further public nuisance to me and
other residents on the street”

Licensing Objectives

The Prevention of Crime & Disorder
Please state the reasons you believe granting the application will undermine this objective
Yo cowksd o Pecple ﬂ\q\'\\-wa(; Vel
71""‘-'1 1’\:4\_‘3?_. l’\v\(/{ cA r/[mc_,h
@%Pecaclly Houwg Man

Public Safety
Please stale the reasons you believe granting the application will undermine this objective
It loer w0 tnbrouhvan v Pl r\)ow-..\(_

CtS Sacly o Covely] PeoviC . hare_

The Prevention of Public Nuisance

Please state the reasons you believe granting the application will undermine this objective
_r\’lu;.. CARZed \& c:u\,(:fo‘.n_\cc oo
oA Q?_Lu&w\c\ AN ol N wOu&c\«\- \o2_

Y Peop s are yowd e
Theaa T - oo o (K lap__@_-xcl-:m hﬁui_,%tq\‘i\od\

Protection of Children from Harm

Please state the reasons you believe granting the application will undermine this objective
CrniicApn Lw Yo ?m\)c
e n Conionhad WU\ C)\M\r\\(uv\ \).G..G\)\Q.

ed Covgouin +
Pewri 18 feor ‘i'ko_c:-kdl:hrh EN;P\IL,_E,'Q‘ Fesab el cned -?\u.\..\

Section 5 - Suggestions

(please provide any suggested conditions that could be added to the licence if granted
which would remedy the cause of your representation, or other suggestions you would like
the licensing panel to consider)

hQV\Q_

Page 55




Section 6 - Signature

T

Date: /5 ~/0-2(,.

Guidance Notes:

Please provide all relevant information you feel is pertinent to the consideration of the
application. The Licensing Authority will review all representations as they are received, and
any information contained within representations that is not considered relevant for the
purposes of determining the application will be highlighted.

Members of the Panel who preside over any subsequent hearing to determine the
application will be alerted to the highlighted sections of representations and informed those
sections cannot be considered in their decision-making process.

If you do make a representation you will be invited to attend the Licensing Panel hearing and
any subsequent appeal hearings. Where you choose to attend the Panel, you may only
address the panel around the relevant sections of your representation and will not be
permitted to discuss the highlighted irrelevant information.

Please return the completed representation form, and any additional evidence, to the
Licensing Service, Sir Robert Peacock House, Vulcan Street, Oldham, OL1 4LA or email to
representations @ oldham.gov.uk

TIME LIMITS

All representations must be returned within the statutory period, generally 28 days from the
date the notice was displayed on the premises or the date specified in the public notice in
the newspaper.

If you are unsure of the time limit to lodge a representation for a particular application,
please check with the Licensing Service by emailing representations @ oldham.gov.uk

Page 56




Section 1 - Application Details

Applicants Name

Elizabeth Dyson

Premises Name

Grandpa Greene's Bistro and Parlour

Premises Address

Wade Row, Uppermill, Oldham, OL3 6BA

Type of Application

Grant of a Premises Licence

Section 2 — Details of Person making Representation
(if you are a representative for an objector please use the next section)

{we will use this to correspond
with you unless you notify us
otherwise)

Title Miss
(Mr/Mrs/Miss/Ms/Other)

Full Name Elizabeth Dyson
Telephone XXX
Email Address XXXXXXXXXNHXXXXX

Full Address
{Including postcode)

10 Barmeadow, Dobcross, OL3 5QW
{However | am also the landlord of 10 Hopkinson Close,
Uppermill, OL3 6BB)

Please note that a full copy of your objection (including your name and
address} will be sent to the applicant and will be a public document at any

hearing of this matter.

Section 3 -~ Details of Representative

Title
{Mr/Mrs/Miss/Ms/Other)

Full Name

Telephone

Organisation

Email Address

(we wilf use this to correspond
with you unless you notify us
ofherwise)

Full Address
(Including postcode)

Resident

Please state nature of representation:
(residents association / ward councillor / MP / trade association)

Page 57




Section 4 - Representation Details

X | object to the application being granted at all
| object to the application being granted in its current form*

*if you choose this option remember to tell us in Section 5 what changes you would like to
see

You need to complete the boxes below as fully as possible. If you do not, then the
Licensing Panel may not understand why you have objected.

Try to be as specific as possible and give examples such as “on 1% February 2021 { could
hear loud music from the premises between 10pm and 1am. | am concerned that if the
premises is allowed to open until 2am this will cause further public nuisance to me and
other residents on the street”

Licensing Objectives

The Prevention of Crime & Disorder
Please state the reasons you believe granting the application will undermine this objective

The park is dimly lit and there is little police presence. | lived at Number 10 Hopkinson
Close for 10 years which is a flat that directly overlooks the site and over that period |
personally withessed various problems with anti-social behaviour in the park which arose
from people who were intoxicated. | believe that this problem will be exacerbated with the
introduction of a late licence.

Public Safety
Please state the reasons you believe granting the application will undermine this objective

There is a popular scenic river with stepping stones nearby and could pose a danger to
the anyone who might attempt to cross it after consuming alcohol.

The Prevention of Public Nuisance
Please state the reasons you believe granting the application will undermine this objective

The noise of any live music as well as people arriving / leaving the premises cannot be
underestimated and this will have a negative effect on the long term residents that
surround the site.

The noise of even simple chatter carries loudly due to the enclosed space of the buildings
in the park and particularly on summer evenings residents can hear everything when
windows are open to cool properties.

The noise and smells associated with any outlet serving food and beverages are obvious
however such close proximity to the residential properties (that have been there for many
decades before this site was allowed) make it a serious nuisance issue which will give rise
to numerous complaints from the neighbours, even more so with later opening hours and
an alcohol licence.

Protection of Children from Harm
Please stale the reasons you believe granting the application will undermine this objective

Page 58




Alcohol should not be served in a park primarily reserved for the enjoyment of
those using the park for leisure activities. Children should not have to be exposed
to alcohol use in sight of the playground. There are at least 10 other venues within
close proximity for adults to enjoy alcohol very nearby. This is the only space
children have and it shouid be protected.

Section 5 - Suggestions

(please provide any suggested conditions that could be added to the licence if granted
which would remedy the cause of your representation, or other suggestions you would like
the licensing panel to consider)

In the event that this application is considered, the alcohol / live music timings ought to be
curtailed to 5pm at the latest.

Section 6 — Signature

Sign: Elizabeth Dyson (e signature)

Date: 16th October 2024

Guidance Notes:

Please provide all relevant information you feel is pertinent to the consideration of the
application. The Licensing Authority will review all representations as they are received, and
any information contained within representations that is not considered relevant for the
purposes of determining the application will be highlighted.

Members of the Panel who preside over any subsequent hearing to determine the
application will be alerted to the highlighted sections of representations and informed those
sections cannot be considered in their decision-making process.

If you do make a representation you will be invited to attend the Licensing Panel hearing and
any subsequent appeal hearings. Where you choose to attend the Panel, you may only
address the pane! around the relevant sections of your representation and will not be
permitted to discuss the highlighted irrelevant information.

Please return the completed representation form, and any additional evidence, to the
Licensing Service, Sir Robert Peacock House, Vulcan Street, Oldham, OL1 4LA or email to
licensing@oldham.gov.uk

TIME LIMITS

All representations must be returned within the statutory period, generally 28 days from the
date the notice was displayed on the premises or the date specified in the public notice in
the newspaper.

If you are unsure of the time limit to lodge a representation for a particular application,
please check with the Licensing Service by emailing licensina@oldham.gov.uk

Page 59




This page is intentionally left blank



	Agenda
	6 Minutes of Previous Meeting
	7 Order of Proceedings
	8 Variation to Premises Licence Greene's Bistro and Parlour
	2. Appendix 14.1.pdf
	3. Appendix 14.2.docx
	4. Appendix 14.3.pdf


